
Questions and Answers for -IFB 08242020TJ Nursing Services- Harding Academy 

 

 

1. How many labor categories are required? 

Answer: Please reference Section III. Qualifications, A. Skilled Nursing 

Experience and B. Pediatric Experience on page 8 on the IFB. 

2. How many hours in one year/week/month? 

Answer: 8.0 hours per day, 5 days per week for up to 180 days (Based on the 

need for nursing procedures and the school calendar). 

3. How many Nurses are required?  

Answer: One LPN is required for this service. 

4. What will be the hours / schedule? 

Answer: The hours will be from 7:00am to 3:30p.m. Monday through Friday. 

5. Who are the current Vendors? 

 Answer: This is a new service. 

6. What is the current bill rate for LPNs? 

 Answer: This is a new service. 

7. How many vendors will chosen? 

 Answer: One vendor will be chosen for this service. 

8. How will time be tracked and submitted? 

 Answer: Harding Academy currently use Paylocity. 

9. What was the 2019 spend on the contract? 

 Answer: This is a new service. 

 

 

 

 

 


